

# **OHS** Legislation

Outsource Safety Forms by Outsource Safety and Digital

#### **OHS Legislation and Codes of Practice Reference List**

This document is your Safety Forms SWMS OHS Legislation and Codes of Practice Reference List (Our SWMS templates can also be used as a Generic Risk Assessment. When being used as a SWMS for high-risk construction work activities, as defined in the WHS Regulations please make sure you add the OHS Legislation and Codes of Practice)

How To Use the Outsource Safety Forms OHS Legislation and Codes of Practice List			
Step one:	Navigate to the State or Territory in this document that is relevant to the location of your work activity.		
Step two:	Copy the relevant codes of practice and legislation by highlighting the desired text.		
Step three:	Paste the contents into your SWMS document by Outsource Safety Forms.		
REMEMBER	ALWAYS REVIEW YOUR DOCUMENT TO ENSURE IT IS RELEVANT TO SPECIFIC WORK PRACTICES. The information provided is not tailored to individual circumstances and should not be considered as professional advice.		



#### **Table of Contents**

QUEENSLAND - QLD	3
NEW SOUTH WALES – NSW	5
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY - ACT	7
SOUTH AUSTRALIA - SA	10
TASMANIA - TAS	12
VICTORIA - VIC	14
WESTERN AUSTRALIA - WA	
NORTHERN TERRITORY - NT	
AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT	20
NEW ZEALAND – N.Z	



## QUEENSLAND - QLD

	CODES OF PRA	CTICE
MUST INCLUDE	Electrical safety code of practice 2013 - Managing electrical risks in the Workplace - First Aid in the Workplace Code of Practice 2014 - Hazardous Manual Tasks Code of Practice 2011 - How to Manage Work Health and Safety Risks Code of Practice 2011 - Labelling of Workplace Hazardous Chemicals Code of Practice 2011 - Managing Noise and Preventing Hearing Loss at Work Code of Practice 2011 - Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces Code of Practice 2018 - Managing the Work Environment and Facilities Code of Practice 2011 - Work Health and Safety Consultation, Co-operation, and Co-ordination Code of Practice	tice 2011
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Abrasive Blasting Code of Practice 2013</li> <li>Cane Rail Safety - A supplement to the Sugar Industry Code of Practice 2005</li> <li>Cash in Transit Code of Practice 2011</li> <li>Children and Young Workers Code of Practice 2006</li> <li>Concrete Pumping Code of Practice 2019</li> <li>Confined Spaces Code of Practice 2011</li> <li>Construction and operation of solar farms Code of Practice 2019</li> <li>Demolition Work Code of Practice 2020 - Electrical equipment rural industry</li> <li>Electrical safety code of practice 2020 - Working near overhead and underground electric lines</li> <li>Electrical safety code of practice 2013</li> <li>Forest Harvesting Code of Practice 2013</li> <li>Forest Harvesting Code of Practice 2007</li> <li>Formwork Code of Practice 2016</li> <li>Foundry Industry Code of Practice 2004</li> <li>Horse Riding Schools, Trail Riding Establishments and Horse Hiring Establishments Code of Practice 2022</li> <li>How to Manage and Control Asbestos in the Workplace Code of Practice 2011</li> <li>How to Safely Remove Asbestos Code of Practice 2011</li> <li>Managing respirable crystalline silica dust exposure in the stone benchtop industry Code of Practice 2019</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Managing Risks of Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace Code of Practice 2013</li> <li>Managing Risks of Plant in the Workplace Code of Practice 2013</li> <li>Managing risks in stevedoring Code of Practice 2018</li> <li>Manual Tasks Involving the Handling of People Code of Practice 2001</li> <li>Mobile Crane Code of Practice 2006</li> <li>Occupational Diving Work Code of Practice 2005</li> <li>Preparation of Safety Data Sheets for Hazardous Chemicals Code of Practice 2011</li> <li>Recreational Diving, Recreational Technical Diving and Snorkelling Code of Practice 2018</li> <li>Rural Plant Code of Practice 2004</li> <li>Safe Design and Operation of Tractors Code of Practice 2005</li> <li>Safe Design of Structures Code of Practice 2013</li> <li>Scaffolding Code of Practice 2004</li> <li>Sugar Industry Code of Practice 2005</li> <li>Sugar Mill Safety - Supplement to the Sugar Industry Code of Practice 2005</li> <li>Tilt-up and Pre-cast Construction Code of Practice 2017</li> <li>Traffic management for construction or maintenance work Code of Practice 2008</li> <li>Welding Processes Code of Practice 2013</li> <li>Working near overhead and underground electric lines Electrical Safety Code of Practice 2020</li> </ul>



ACTS AND REGULATIONS		
MUST INCLUDE	- Work Health and Safety Act 2011 - Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	Electrical Safety Act 2002 - Electrical Safety Regulation 2013 - Safety in Recreational Water Activities Act 2011 - Safety in Recreational Water Activities Regulation 2011	
	STANDARDS	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001) - Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018 - Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016 - Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016	
ENVIRONMENTAL		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>- Environment Protection Act 1994</li> <li>- Environmental Protection (Air) Policy 2019</li> <li>- Environmental Protection (Noise) Policy 2019</li> <li>- Environmental Protection (Water and Wetland Biodiversity) Policy 2019</li> <li>- Environmental Protection Regulation 2019</li> </ul>	



## **NEW SOUTH WALES – NSW**

	CODES OF PRA	CTICE
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>First Aid in the workplace code of practice 2020</li> <li>Hazardous manual tasks code of practice 2019</li> <li>How to manage work health and safety risks code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing electrical risks in the workplace code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing noise and preventing hearing loss at work code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing the risk of falls at workplace code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing the work environment and facilities code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing risks of hazardous chemicals in the workplace code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing the risks of plant in the workplace code of practice 2019</li> <li>Work health and safety consultation, co-ordination, and co-operation code of practice</li> </ul>	ce 2019
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Abrasive blasting code of practice 2019</li> <li>Accommodation for rural agricultural work code of practice 2006</li> <li>Amenity tree industry code of practice 1998</li> <li>Cash in Transit code of practice 2002</li> <li>Collection of Domestic Waste code of practice 2005</li> <li>Confined spaces code of practice 2019</li> <li>Construction work code of practice 2019</li> <li>Control of work-related exposure to hepatitis and HIV (Bloodborne) viruses Code of practice 2004</li> <li>Cutting and drilling concrete and other Masonry products code of practice 1997</li> <li>Demolition work code of practice 2020</li> <li>Formwork code of practice 2020</li> <li>Formwork code of practice 2020</li> <li>Formwork code of practice 2020</li> <li>How to manage and control asbestos in the workplace code of practice 2019</li> <li>Labelling of workplace hazardous chemicals code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing risks when new or inexperienced riders or handlers interact with horses in the workplace code of practice 2017</li> <li>Managing the risk of falls in housing construction code of practice 2019</li> <li>Managing Risks in Stevedoring Code of Practice 2017</li> <li>Moving plant on construction sites code of practice 2017</li> <li>Preparation of safety data sheets for hazardous chemicals code of practice 2019</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Safe design of structures code of practice 2019</li> <li>Safe handling of timber preservatives and treated timber code of practice 1991</li> <li>Safe use and storage of chemicals (including pesticides and herbicides) in agriculture code of practice 2006</li> <li>Safe use of bulk containers and flatbed storage including silos, field bins, and chaser bins Code of practice 2006</li> <li>Safe use of pesticides, including herbicides, in non-agricultural workplaces code of practice 2006</li> <li>Safe use of synthetic mineral fibres Code of practice 1993</li> <li>Safe work on roofs part 1 commercial industry code of practice 2009</li> <li>Safety Aspects in the design of bulk solids containers and flatbed storage including silos, field bins, and chaser bins Code of practice 2006</li> <li>Safety in forest harvesting operations code of practice 2002</li> <li>Sawmilling industry code of practice 1997</li> <li>Spray painting and powder coating code of practice 2019</li> <li>Technical guidance code of practice 2001</li> <li>Tunnels under construction code of practice 2006</li> <li>Welding processes code of practice 2019</li> <li>Work near overhead power lines code of practice 2006</li> </ul>



ACTS AND REGULATIONS		
MUST INCLUDE	- Work Health and Safety Act 2011 - Work Health and Safety Regulation 2017	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	- Explosives Act 2003 - Explosives Regulation 2013. - Dangerous Goods (Road and Rail Transport) Act 2008 - Dangerous Goods (Road and Rail Transport) Regulation 2014.	
	STANDARDS	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>	
	ENVIRONMENTAL	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>-EPA NSW (1997): Protection of the Environmental Operations Act 1997 (PEOA)</li> <li>- Protection of the Environment Operations (Clean Air) Regulation 2010</li> <li>- Protection of the Environment Operations (General) Regulation 2009</li> <li>- Protection of the Environment Operations (Noise Control) Regulation 2017</li> <li>- Protection of the Environment Operations (Waste) Regulation 2014</li> <li>- Environmentally Hazardous Chemicals Regulation 2014</li> <li>- Environmentally Hazardous Chemicals Regulation 2014</li> <li>- Environmentally Hazardous Chemicals Regulation 2017</li> <li>- Waste Avoidance and Resource Recovery Act 2001</li> </ul>	



## **AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY - ACT**

CODES OF PRACTICE				
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety (First Aid in the Workplace Code of Practice) Approval 2020 Work</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Hazardous Manual Tasks) Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Manage Work Health and Safety Risks Code of Work Health and Safety (Managing Electrical Risks in the Workplace Code of F</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Noise and Preventing Hearing Loss at Worl</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces Code of Practice)</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Work Environment and Facilities) Code</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Preventing and Responding to Bullying) Code of Practice</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Work Health and Safety Consultation, Cooperation ar</li> </ul>	of Practice) Approval 2020 Practice) Approval 2020 k Code of Practice) Approval 2020 actice) Approval 2020 of Practice 2020 etice 2012 (No 1)		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety (Abrasive Blasting Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Confined Spaces Code of Practice) Approval 2018</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Construction Work Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Excavation Work Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Formwork) Code of Practice 2011</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Manage and Control Asbestos in the Workplace Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Safely Remove Asbestos Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Labelling of Workplace Hazardous Chemicals Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Risks of Plant in the Workplace Code of Practice) 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Risks of Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Preparation of Safety Data Sheets for Hazardous Chemicals Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Risk of Falls in Housing Construction Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Spray Painting and Powder Coating Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Safe Design of Structures Code of Practice) Approval 2020</li> </ul>		



ACTS AND REGULATIONS		
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety Act 2011</li> <li>Work Health and Safety Regulation 2011</li> <li>Worksafe ACT</li> </ul>	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Dangerous Goods (Road Transport Act) 2009</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (Road Transport) Regulation 2010</li> <li>Dangerous Substances Act 2004</li> <li>Fuels Rationing Act 2019</li> <li>Long Service Leave Act 1976</li> <li>Public Service Act 1999.</li> <li>Machinery Act 1949</li> <li>Boilers and Pressure Vessels Regulation 1954</li> <li>Machinery Regulation 1950</li> <li>Scaffolding and Lifts Act 1912</li> <li>Scaffolding and Lifts Regulation 1950</li> <li>Workers Compensation Act 1951</li> <li>Workers Compensation Regulation 2002</li> <li>Magistrates Court (Work Health and Safety Infringement Notices) Regulation 2011</li> </ul>	
	STANDARDS	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> </ul>	
	ENVIRONMENTAL	
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Environment Protection Act 1997</li> <li>Environment Protection Regulation 2005</li> <li>Environment Protection (Contaminated Sites) Environment Protection Policy 2017</li> <li>Environment Protection (General) Environment Protection Policy 2016</li> <li>Environment Protection (Hazardous Materials) Environment Protection Policy 2012 (No 1)</li> <li>Environment Protection (Water Quality) Environment Protection Policy 2012 (No 1)</li> <li>Environment Protection (Noise) Environment Protection Policy 2012 (No 1)</li> </ul>	



	GUIDELINES
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT	



## **SOUTH AUSTRALIA - SA**

	_	_		
			<b>ACT</b>	

MUST INCLU		<ul> <li>First Aid in the Workplace: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Hazardous Manual Tasks: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>How to Manage Work Health and Safety Risks: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Labelling Hazardous Chemicals: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing Electrical Risks in the Workplace: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing Noise and Preventing Hearing Loss at Work: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing the Work Environment and Facilities: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Work Health and Safety Consultation, Co-operation, and Co-ordination: Code of practice 2020</li> </ul>				
OPTIC (ADD RELE		<ul> <li>Abrasive Blasting: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Confined Spaces: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Demolition Work: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Excavation Work: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>How to Manage and Control Asbestos in the Workplace: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>How to Safely Remove Asbestos: Code of practice 2016</li> <li>Managing Risks in Stevedoring: Code of practice 2016</li> <li>Managing Risks of Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing Risks of Plant in the Workplace: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing the Risks of Plant in the Workplace: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Spray Painting and Powder Coating: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Tuna farm diving: Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Welding Processes: Code of practice 2020</li> </ul>				
	ACTS AND REGULATIONS					



MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety Act 2012</li> <li>Work Health and Safety Regulation 2012</li> <li>Dangerous Substances Act 1979</li> <li>Dangerous Substances (General) Regulations 2017</li> <li>Dangerous Substances (Dangerous Goods Transport) Regulations 2008</li> <li>Explosives Act 1936</li> <li>Explosives Regulations 2011</li> <li>SafeWork SA</li> </ul>				
	STANDARDS				
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>				
	ENVIRONMENTAL				
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>EPA South Australia (1993): Environment Protection Act 1993</li> <li>Environment Protection Regulations 2009</li> <li>Environment Protection (Air Quality) Policy 2016</li> <li>Environment Protection (Movement of Controlled Waste) Policy 2014</li> <li>Environment Protection (National Pollutant Inventory) Policy 2008</li> <li>Environment Protection (Noise) Policy 2007</li> <li>Environment Protection (Used Packaging Materials) Policy 2012</li> <li>Environment Protection (Waste to Resources) Policy 2010</li> <li>Environment Protection (Water Quality) Policy 2015</li> </ul>				



## **TASMANIA - TAS**

#### **CODES OF PRACTICE**

MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>First Aid in the Workplace - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Hazardous manual tasks - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>How to Manage Work Health and Safety Risks - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Labelling of Workplace Hazardous Chemicals - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing Electrical Risks in the Workplace - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing Noise and Preventing Hearing Loss at Work - code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing the Work Environment and Facilities - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Work Health and Safety Consultation, Cooperation and Coordination - Code of practice 2018</li> </ul>
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Abrasive Blasting - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Confined spaces - code of practice 2018</li> <li>Construction Work - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Demolition Work - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Excavation Work - Code of practice 2007</li> <li>Forest Safety Code (Tasmania) - Code of practice 2007</li> <li>How to Manage and Control Asbestos in the Workplace - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>How to Safely Remove Asbestos - code of practice 2017</li> <li>Managing Risks in Stevedoring - Code of practice 2017</li> <li>Managing Risks in Stevedoring - Code of practice 2017</li> <li>Managing Risks of Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing the Risk of Plant in the Workplace - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Preparation of Safety Data Sheets for Hazardous Chemicals - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Managing the Risk of Falls in Housing Construction - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Risk Management of Agricultural Shows and Carnivals - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Safe Design of Structures - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Safe Use of Reinforced Plastics - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Safe Use of Reinforced Plastics - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Safe Use of Reinforced Plastics - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Tasmanian Abalone Industry - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Tasmanian Abalone Industry - Code of practice 2018</li> <li>Welding Processes - Code of practice 2018</li> </ul>



	ACTS AND REGULATIONS			
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety Act 2012</li> <li>Work Health and Safety Regulations 2012</li> <li>Worksafe Tasmania</li> </ul>			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Asbestos-Related Diseases (Occupational Exposure) Compensation Act 2011</li> <li>Construction Industry (Long Service) Act 1997</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (Road and Rail Transport) Act 2010</li> <li>Explosives Act 2012</li> <li>Mines Work Health and Safety (Supplementary Requirements) Act 2012</li> <li>Security-sensitive Dangerous Substances Act 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Transitional and Consequential Provisions) Act 2012</li> <li>Workers' (Occupational Diseases) Relief Fund Act 1954</li> <li>Workers' (Occupational Diseases) Relief Fund Act 1954</li> <li>Workers' (Occupational Diseases) Relief Fund Act 1954</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (Road and Rail Transport: Regulations 2010</li> <li>Explosives Regulations 2012</li> <li>Mines Work Health and Safety (Supplementary Requirements) Regulations 2012</li> <li>Security-sensitive Dangerous Substances Regulations 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Transitional) Regulations 2012</li> </ul>			
	STANDARDS			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>			
	ENVIRONMENTAL			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control Act 1994 (EMPCA)</li> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control (Smoke) Regulations 2019</li> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control (Environmental Licences) Regulations 2019</li> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control (General) Regulations 2017</li> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control (Noise) Regulations 2016</li> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control (Waste Management) Regulations 2020</li> <li>Environmental Management and Pollution Control (Underground Petroleum Storage Systems) Regulations 2020</li> <li>Litter Act 2007</li> </ul>			



## **VICTORIA - VIC**

CODES OF PRACTICE			
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>First Aid in the Workplace: Compliance code 2008</li> <li>Hazardous Manual Handling: Compliance Code 2019</li> <li>Hazardous substances: Compliance Code 2019</li> <li>Workplace amenities and work environment: Compliance code 2008</li> </ul>		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Confined Spaces: Compliance code 2019</li> <li>Communicating occupational health and safety across languages: Compliance code 2008</li> <li>Cooperating with labour-hire employers about return to work: Compliance code 4 of 4 2019</li> <li>Demolition: Compliance Code 2019</li> <li>Excavation: Compliance Code 2018</li> <li>Foundries: Compliance code 2008</li> <li>Lead: A guidebook for workplaces (2020)</li> <li>Lead: A guidebook for workplaces (2020)</li> <li>Managing asbestos in Workplace: Compliance code 2019</li> <li>Noise: Compliance Code 2019</li> <li>Prevention of falls in general construction: Compliance code 2019</li> <li>Prevention of falls in general construction: Code of Practice 2019</li> <li>Prevention of falls in housing construction. Code of Practice 2019</li> <li>Providing employment, planning and consultation about return to work: Compliance code 1 of 4 2019</li> <li>Return to Work Coordinators: Compliance code 2019</li> <li>Return to Work Information: Compliance code 2013</li> <li>Managing exposure to crystalline silica: Engineered stone: Compliance code 2020</li> </ul>		

S Outsource	Safety Forms by Outsource Safety and Digital
-------------	---

	ACTS AND REGULATIONS		
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004</li> <li>Occupational Health and Safety Regulations 2017</li> <li>Worksafe Victoria</li> </ul>		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Accident Compensation (Occupational Health and Safety) Act 1996</li> <li>Accident Compensation Act 1985</li> <li>Dangerous Goods Act 1985</li> <li>Equipment (Public Safety) Act 1994</li> <li>Workers Compensation Act 1958</li> <li>Workplace Injury Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2013</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (Explosives) Regulations 2011</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (HCDG) Regulations 2016</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (Storage and Handling) Regulations 2012</li> <li>Dangerous Goods (Transport by Road or Rail) Regulations 2018</li> <li>Equipment (Public Safety) Regulations 2017</li> <li>Magistrates' Court (Occupational Health and Safety) Rules 2015</li> <li>Workplace Injury Rehabilitation and Compensation Regulations 2014</li> </ul>		
	STANDARDS		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>		
	ENVIRONMENTAL		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Environment Protection (Industrial Waste Resource) Regulations 2009</li> <li>Environment Protection Act 1970</li> <li>Environment Protection Act 2017</li> <li>Pollution of Waters by Oils and Noxious Substances Act 1986</li> <li>National Environment Protection Council (Victoria) Act 1995</li> </ul>		



## **WESTERN AUSTRALIA - WA**

CODES OF PRACTICE			
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>First aid-workplace amenities-personal protective clothing - Code of Practice Feb 2002</li> <li>Managing noise at workplaces Code of Practice – 2002</li> <li>Manual Tasks Code of practice – 2010</li> <li>National Code of Practice for the control of workplace hazardous substances [NOHSC:2007(1994)]</li> <li>National Code of Practice for the labelling of workplace substances [NOHSC:2012(1994)] (1994)]</li> <li>Prevention of falls from height at workplaces - Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Violence, aggression and bullying at work - Code of Practice 2010</li> </ul>		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Abrasive blasting - Code of practice Jun 2000</li> <li>Concrete and masonry cutting and drilling - Code of practice Jun 2019</li> <li>National Code of Practice for the Control and Safe Use for Inorganic Lead at Work [NOHSC:2015 (1994)]</li> <li>Control of noise in the music entertainment industry - Code of practice Jun 2003</li> <li>Excavation - Code of practice 2005</li> <li>Fatigue management for commercial vehicle drivers - Code of practice – 2019</li> <li>Ferry and charter boat industry - Code of practice Peb 2008</li> <li>Man overboard: prevention and response Code of practice – 2010</li> <li>National Code of practice for the control of scheduled carcinogenic substances [NOHSC:2014 (1995)]</li> <li>National Code of practice for the control of scheduled carcinogenic substances [NOHSC:2014 (1995)]</li> <li>National Code of practice for the Control of Work-related Exposure to Hepatitis and HIV (Blood-borne) Viruses [NOHSC:2010(2003)]</li> <li>National Code of practice for the Preparation of Material Safety Data Sheets [NOHSC:2011 (2003)]</li> <li>National Code of practice for the safe use of ethylene oxide in sterilisation/fumigation processes [NOHSC:2008(1992)]</li> <li>National Code of practice for the safe use of ethylene oxide in sterilisation/fumigation processes [NOHSC:2008(1992)]</li> <li>National Code of practice for the safe use of enyl Choide 1990</li> <li>National Code of practice for the safe use of of practice April 2005</li> <li>Occupational safety and health in call centres - Code of practice 2010</li> <li>Safe design of buildings and structures - Code of practice 2009</li> <li>Safe design of buildings and structures - Code of practice 2009</li> <li>Styrene - Code of practice June 2009</li> <li>Styrene - Code of practice June 2009</li> </ul>		



	ACTS AND REGULATIONS			
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Occupational Safety and Health Act 1984</li> <li>Occupational Safety and Health Regulations 1996</li> <li>Worksafe WA</li> </ul>			
	STANDARDS			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>AS 3610-1995 Formwork for concrete</li> <li>AS-NZS 4576-1995 Guidelines for scaffolding</li> <li>Tech Note No. 7 - Health and Safety in Welding - Weld Australia</li> <li>High-pressure water jetting</li> <li>Standards Australia 2001, - Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, - Occupational health and safety management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, - Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, - Quality management systems - Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>			
	ENVIRONMENTAL			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Act 1986</li> <li>Environmental Protection Regulations 1987</li> <li>Environmental Protection (Noise) Regulations 1997</li> <li>Environmental Protection (Abrasive Blasting) Regulations 1998</li> <li>Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004</li> <li>Environmental Protection (Concrete Batching and Cement Product Manufacturing) Regulations 1998</li> <li>Environmental Protection (Controlled Waste) Regulations 2004</li> <li>Environmental Protection (Unauthorised Discharges) Regulations 2004</li> <li>Noise Abatement (Noise Labelling of Equipment) Regulations (No. 2) 1985</li> <li>Contaminated Sites Act 2003</li> <li>Contaminated Sites Regulations 2006</li> <li>Litter Act 1979</li> </ul>			



## **NORTHERN TERRITORY - NT**

CODES OF PRACTICE			
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>First Aid in the Workplace - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Hazardous manual tasks - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>How to manage work health and safety risks - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Labelling of workplace hazardous chemicals - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing electrical risks in the workplace Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Managing noise and preventing hearing loss at work - code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing the risk of falls at workplaces- Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing the work environment and facilities - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Work health and safety consultation, co-operation, and co-ordination - code of practice 2020</li> </ul>		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Abrasive Blasting Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Confined spaces - code of practice 2020</li> <li>Construction work - code of practice 2020</li> <li>Demolition work Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Excavation work Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Fatigue management - Road Transport code of practice</li> <li>How to manage and control asbestos in the Workplace - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>How to safely remove asbestos - Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks of plant in the workplace Code of practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks of hazrdous chemicals in the Workplace Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks of hazrdous chemicals in the workplace Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks of hazrdous chemicals in the workplace Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks of hazrdous chemicals in the workplace Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks in stevedoring Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Managing risks of hazrdous chemicals in the workplace Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Safe design of structures Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Safe design of structures Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Welding processes Code of Practice 2020</li> <li>Welding processes Code of Practice 2020</li> </ul>		



ACTS AND REGULATIONS					
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety (National Uniform Legislation) Act 2011</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (National Uniform Legislation) Regulations 2011</li> <li>NT Worksafe</li> </ul>				
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Dangerous Goods Act 1998</li> <li>Electricity Reform Act 2000</li> <li>Radioactive Ores and Concentrates (Packaging and Transport) Act 1980</li> <li>Return to Work Act 1986</li> <li>Transport of Dangerous Goods by Road and Rail (National Uniform Legislation) Act 2010</li> <li>Work Health Administration Act 2011</li> <li>Contract and the state of the state</li></ul>				
	STANDARDS				
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>				
ENVIRONMENTAL					
OPTIONAL       -       Environment Protection Authority Act 2019         -       Environment Protection Regulations 2020         -       Litter Act 1972         -       Marine Pollution Act 1999         -       Marine Pollution Regulations 2003         -       Waste Management and Pollution Control Act 1998         -       Waste Management and Pollution Control (Administration) Regulations 1998         -       Water Act 1992         -       Weeds Management Act 2001         -       Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals (Control of Use) Act 2004         -       Agricultural and veterinary chemicals (control of use) regulations 2005         -       Dangerous Goods Act 1998         -       Dangerous Goods Regulations 1985					



## **AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT**

MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety (First Aid in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Hazardous Manual Tasks) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Manage Work Health and Safety Risks) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Labelling of Workplace Hazardous Chemicals) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Electrical Risks in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Blectrical Risks in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Noise and Preventing Hearing Loss at Work) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Risks of Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Risk of Falls at Workplaces) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing the Nork Environment and Facilities) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Work Health and Safety Consultation, Co-operation, and Co-ordination) Code of Practice 2015</li> </ul>
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Work Health and Safety (Abrasive Blasting) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Construction Work) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Demolition Work) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Demolition Work) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Manage and Control Asbestos in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Manage and Control Asbestos) in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (How to Safely Remove Asbestos) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Risks of Plant in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Managing Risks of Plant in the Workplace) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Preparation of Safety Data Sheets for Hazardous Chemicals) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Safe Design of Structures) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Safe Design of Structures) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Safe Design of Structures) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Safe Design of Structures) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Welding Processes) Code of Practice 2015</li> <li>Work Health and Safety (Welding Processes) Code of Practice 2015</li> </ul>



ACTS AND REGULATIONS				
MUST INCLUDE	- Work Health and Satety Regulations 2011			
	STANDARDS			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Standards Australia 2001, – Occupational health and safety management systems - Specification with guidance for use, AS/NZS 4801: 2001 (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Standards Australia 2018, – Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 45001:2018</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Environmental management systems - Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS ISO 14001:2016</li> <li>Standards Australia 2016, – Quality management systems – Requirements, AS/NZS ISO 9001:2016</li> </ul>			
	ENVIRONMENTAL			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	- Australian Government (1999): Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act			



## **NEW ZEALAND – N.Z**

#### **CODES OF PRACTICE**

- Operator protective structures on self-propelled mobile mechanical plant -(ACOP) Feb 1999 Manufacture of Paint, printing inks and resins - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Oct 1993 Passenger ropeways in New Zealand - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) 1998 Photoengraving and lithographic processes - Approved Code of Practice -(ACOP) Oct 1993 Powder-actuated hand-held fastening tools - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) May 1995 Pressure equipment (excluding boilers) - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Jun 2001 Prevention of fires and explosions (ACOP) 1993 Load-lifting Rigging (ACOP) Dec 2012 Roll overprotective structures on tractors in agricultural operations -Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Feb 2001 Safety and Health in Forest Operations: Roles and Responsibilities for principals and contractors - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Nov 2014 **OPTIONAL** Safety and Health in Forest Operations (ACOP) Dec 2012 (ADD IF Safety and Health in Arboriculture (ACOP) 2012 -**RELEVANT**) Safe use of Isocyanates - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Mar 1994 Safe Work With Precast Concrete Handling, transportation and erection of precast concrete elements October 2018 Training operators and Instructors of Powered Industrial lift trucks (forklifts) -(ACOP)1995 Tree work - Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Part 2 Maintenance of trees around power lines. Feb 1996 Ventilation in underground mines and tunnels - (ACOP) Feb 2014 --Air Quality in the Extractives Industry (ACOP) Sep 2016 Code of Practice for CRI and university exempt laboratories 2004 Code of practice for health and safety in port operations 1997 Code of practice for manual handling 2001 -Code of practice for the design, installation, and operation of underground petroleum storage systems 1995 Code of practice for the design, installation, and operation of underground petroleum storage systems - supplement No. 1: Management of existing underground petroleum storage systems Design, safe operation, maintenance, and servicing of Boilers -Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Dec 2004
  - Cranes Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Nov 2009
  - Emergency Preparedness in Mining and Tunnelling Operations Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Aug 2016
  - Excavation Safety –Good practice guidelines Jul 2016 (supersedes ACOP for Excavation and Shafts for Foundations)
  - Fire and explosion in New Zealand dairy industry spray drying plant Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Jun 1993
  - Fire or Explosion in Underground Mines and Tunnels approved Code of practice (ACOP) Feb 2014
  - Flammable liquids road tank wagons (ACOP) 2019
  - Ground or Strata Instability in Underground Mines and Tunnels Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Sep 2016
  - Mobile Elevating Work Platforms Best practice guidelines. Aug 2014 (supersedes (ACOP) for Power- Operated Elevating Work Platforms)
  - Code of Practice for Outdoor Pyrotechnic Displays 2012
  - Management of noise in the Workplace (ACOP) 2002
  - Management and Removal of Asbestos Approved Code of Practice (ACOP) Nov 2016
  - ECP 34 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances (NZECP 34:2001)
  - ECP 35 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Power Systems Earthing (NZECP 35:1993)
  - ECP36 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Harmonic Levels (NZECP 36:1993)
  - ÈCP 46 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for High Voltage Live Line Work (NZECP 46:2003)
  - ECP 50 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Repair and Maintenance of Domestic Electrical Appliances by the Owner of the Appliance (NZECP 50:2004)
  - ECP 51 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Homeowner/Occupier's Electrical Wiring Work in Domestic Installations (NZECP 51:2004)
  - ECP 54 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for the Installation of Recessed Luminaires and Auxiliary Equipment (NZECP 54:2001)
  - ECP 55 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Managing Electrical Risks Associated with Electrically Conductive Thermal Insulation (NZECP 55:2016)
    - ECP 60 New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Inspection, Testing and Certification of Low Voltage
    - A.C. Railway Signalling Control Circuits (NZECP 60:1997)



ACTS AND REGULATIONS			
MUST INCLUDE	<ul> <li>Worksafe NZ</li> <li>Health and Safety at Work Act 2015</li> <li>Health and Safety at Work (General Risk and Workplace Management) Regulations 2016</li> <li>Health and Safety at Work (Worker Engagement, Participation and Representation) Regulations 2016</li> </ul>		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Electricity Act 1992</li> <li>Gas Act 1992</li> <li>Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996 (HSNO)</li> <li>Mines Rescue Act 2013</li> <li>Plumbers Gasfitters and Drainlayers Act 2006</li> <li>Electricity (China Free Trade Agreement) Regulations 2008</li> <li>Electricity (Safety) Regulations 2010</li> <li>Electricity (Hazards from Trees) Regulations 2003</li> <li>Gas (Safety and Measurement) Regulations 2010</li> <li>Geothermal Energy Regulations 1961</li> <li>Gas (Safety and Measurement) Regulations 2010</li> <li>Health and Safety at Work (Hazardous Substances) Regulations 2017</li> <li>Health and Safety at Work (Rates of Funding Levy) Regulations 2016</li> <li>Health and Safety at Work (Rates of Funding Levy) Regulations 2016</li> <li>Health and Safety in Employment Regulations 1995</li> </ul>		
	STANDARDS		
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>AS/NZS 4801: 2001 OHS Management Systems (OHSMS) – Specification with Guidance for Use (Superseded by AS/NZS ISO 45001)</li> <li>Occupational health and safety management systems — Requirements with guidance for use, AS/NZS -ISO 45001:2018</li> </ul>		
ENVIRONMENTAL			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Resource Management Act 1991</li> <li>Environment Act 1986</li> <li>Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996</li> </ul>		



INSTRUMENTS			
OPTIONAL (ADD IF RELEVANT)	<ul> <li>Health and Safety at Work (Asbestos - Prescribed Relevant Courses) Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Above Ground Stationary Tanks Connected to a Generator Set - Safe Work Instrument 2019</li> <li>Additional and modified requirements for specified class 6 and 8 substances – Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Disused below ground tanks on farms</li> <li>Filling of below ground stationary tanks by pumping</li> <li>Management of pre-2006 stationary container systems up to 60,000 L</li> <li>Markings for pipework connected to above ground stationary tanks</li> <li>Polyethylene Above Ground Stationary Tanks for Diesel Fuel Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Specification of standard relating to non-refillable gas containers</li> <li>Design and construction of above ground stationary tank to ULC-ORD-C80.1-2000</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Additional substances that do not require tracking</li> <li>Specification of Design Standards for Low - Pressure Fire Extinguishers - Safe Work Instrument 2019</li> <li>Thermoplastic Stationary Tanks Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Above ground rotationally-moulded polyethylene stationary tanks</li> <li>Reduced Secondary Containment for Certain Above Ground Stationary Tanks Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Charging LPG Cylinders of Less than 110 kg Water Capacity Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Requirements for Specified Fumigants Safe Work Instrument 2017</li> <li>Validity Periods of Compliance Certificates for Stationary Container Systems Safe Work Instrument 2018</li> <li>Specification of Design Standards for Refillable Cylinders - Amendment Safe Work Instrument 2019</li> <li>Specification of Design Standards for Refillable Cylinders Safe Work Instrument 2018</li> </ul>	